

CAIRNGORMS LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM

**Tuesday 5th May 2009 at 6pm
The T-Bar, Cairngorm Mountain Ltd, nr Glenmore**

AGENDA

<u>Item</u>		<u>Paper</u>
1.	Welcome	
2.	Apologies	
3.	Minutes of last meeting - approval	Draft Minutes
4.	Matters arising from the Previous Meeting not otherwise appearing on Agenda	
5.	“Cairngorm Funicular and the exercise of access rights” – Bob Grant and George Hogg, SNH	Paper One
6.	Outdoor Access Casework – Fran Potheary	Paper Two Annex I – Casework Reporting Sheet
7.	Membership and recruitment – Fran Potheary	Paper Three Annex I- Table of Members
8.	Update on path leaflets and template and signage – Pete Crane/ Bob Grant	Verbal update
9.	Update from Participatory Video Project – Nic Bullivant and Dr Keith Marshall	Verbal update
10.	Date of Next Meeting – Tuesday 18 th August 2009, Tomintoul	

The meeting will be preceded by soup and sandwiches from 17:30. The meeting is expected to finish by 20:30.